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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the State of New Mexico Adult Parole Board
Interested Parties

FROM: Deborah K. Romero, Acting Executive Director
DATE: October 21, 2022

RE: REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the State of New Mexico Adult Parole Board will convene a regular
Board meeting on Thursday, October 27, 2022. The meeting will begin at 9:00 a.m. and will be
held in person in Albuquerque, NM at the address below:

N.M. Crime Victims Reparation Commission
6200 Uptown Blvd. N.E. Suite 210
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87110

The agenda will be posted and available at least 72 hours before the meeting on the Board’s website at:

https://cd.nm.gov/divisions/parole-board/

Copies may also be obtained by contacting Deborah K. Romero at: (505) 827-8825

An individual with a disability, who needs a reader, amplifier, qualified signed language interpreter, or
other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the meeting should contact Deborah K.
Romero at (505) 827-8825 or nmapb.paroleboard@apb.nm.gov at least 72 hours before the meeting.

45 Penitentiary Road, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87508 Phone: (505) 827-8825 Fax: (505) 827-8933
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